
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
AGENDA PACKET 

REGULAR TRUSTEES’ MEETING  
TUESDAY FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Agenda:  Pages 2-3 
 
Administrator:    Pages 4-27 
 

• FirstNet MOU    Pages 4-6 
• Employee Evaluation Program    Pages 7-12 
• Purchase Request – OSL    Pages 13-14 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office Report    Pages 15-27 

 
Finance:    Pages 28-29 

• Biweekly Report 
 
Human Resources:    Pages 30-31   

• Biweekly Report 
 
Zoning:    Pages 32-37  

• Zoning Commission Proclamation    Pages 32-33 
• Biweekly Report    Pages 34-37 

 
Information Technology:    Pages 38-61 

• IT Independent Contractor Contract Renewal    Pages 42-44 
• Citrix Licensing and Service Renewal    Pages 45-61 
• Biweekly Report    Pages 39-41 

 
Road:    Pages 62-65 

• Re-Appropriation of Fund    Page 63 
• Purchase Request for Crack Sealer Material    Page 64 
• Biweekly Report  Page 65 

 
Fire:    Pages 66-79 

• Resolution Accepting Donation of Lifepak Modems    Page 66 
• Resolution Declaring  Lifepak Modems Surplus    Page 66 
• Purchase Request for Replacement Appliances and Resolution To Surplus Obsolete 

Equipment   Pages 67-68 
• Purchase Request for Blue Card Training for Firefighters, Auxiliary and Dispatch  

Pages 69-70 
• Policy Update for Special Events Staffing     Page 70 
• Policy Update for Lateral Entry Hiring   Page 70 
• Biweekly Report    Page 71 

 

1 of 79

1 of 79



 

 
Agenda 

Regular Trustees’ Meeting 
Tuesday, February 16, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 

Community Room, Lower Level of Fire Station #61,  2195 Dayton-Xenia Road, Beavercreek, OH  45434 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
• Approve Agenda for the February 16, 2016, Meeting 
• Approve the February 17, 2016, Payroll in the amount of $ 
• Approval of Bills in the amount of $ 
• Approval of Minutes: 

 Regular Meeting held February 1, 2016 
 
Prescheduled Speaker:    

• John Ankeney- Ankeney Soccer Complex 
 
Citizens Desiring to Speak (Each Speaker is Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
Old Business:   None. 
 
New Business:  None. 
 
Administrator: 

• FirstNet MOU 
• Employee Evaluation Program 
• Purchase Request – OSL 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office Report 

 
Finance: 

• Biweekly Report 
 
Human Resources:     

• Biweekly Report 
 
Zoning:  

• Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:  
• IT Independent Contractor Contract Renewal 
• Citrix Licensing and Service Renewal 

o Monitoring Software/Citrix Health Check 
• EMC Contract Renewal 
• Latest Information on Windstream and Phone Line Move 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Road: 

• Re-Appropriation of Fund 
• Purchase Request for Crack Sealer Material 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Fire: 

• Resolution Accepting Donation of Lifepak Modems 
• Resolution Declaring  Lifepak Modems Surplus 
• Purchase Request for Replacement Appliances and Resolution To Surplus Obsolete Equipment 
• Purchase Request for Blue Card Training for Firefighters, Auxiliary and Dispatch 
• Policy Update for Special Events Staffing 
• Policy Update for Lateral Entry Hiring 
• Biweekly Report 

 
 

           (continued on reverse) 
 

2 of 79

2 of 79



 

 
Legal Advisor:  
 
Trustees:             
 
Fiscal Officer: 
 
Adjourn 

3 of 79

3 of 79



 

Page 1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between  

Greene County Emergency Management Agency 
And  

Beavercreek Township  
 

February 16, 2016 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between  
Greene County Emergency Management Agency 

45 N. Detroit Street, Xenia, Ohio 45385 
And  

Beavercreek Township 
Beavercreek Township Fire Department 

851 Orchard Ln., Beavercreek, Ohio 45434 
  
The entities listed above may collectively be referred to as the parties to this MOU. 
 
 
I.  PURPOSE: 
 
The purpose of this MOU is to document a framework of cooperation to address the development of 
Ohio First Net in both the State of Ohio and Greene County.    
 
In 2012, President Obama signed legislation creating an independent federal authority known as 
“FirstNet” (First Responder Network Authority) within the National Telecommunications and 
Information Administration (NTIA) under the U.S. Department of Commerce.  This law grants 
dedicated spectrum to FirstNet to provide a mission critical cellular data network for public safety 
entities nationwide.   
 
The OhioFirst.Net Implementation Project (OFIP) lays out planning activities which will result in 
informed data-driven requirements document.  They have completed data-driven county-by-county 
coverage reviews. At this stage of development, Ohio has been granted use of the Band 14 dedicated 
spectrum for a pilot project in Greene County that will run through June 30, 2015  
 
Greene County Emergency Management Agency and Beavercreek Township agree in accordance with 
this MOU to assist with the pilot program in Greene County. 
 
 
II. STATEMENT OF MUTUAL BENEFIT AND INTEREST: 
 
The parties to this MOU have individual and collectively agreed that this MOU is beneficial to Greene 
County and Beavercreek Township. The responsibilities of the parties to the MOU include but are not 
limited to: 

• Represent Greene County on committees and at meetings; and 
• Making recommendations in the development of OhioFirst.net. 

4 of 79

4 of 79



 

Page 2 

 
The parties agree that it is to their mutual benefit and interest to work cooperatively to inventory, 
monitor and have a state of readiness.  This cooperative effort will achieve better management of 
resources and foster better relationships between the private parties and the public. 
 
 
III. EACH PARTY SHALL: 
 
A. Agree to establish this MOU. 

 
B. Agree to the formation of the private party and the public sector relationship to provide expertise and 

oversight to the OhioFirst.Net Implementation Project. 
 
C. Designate a key contact or a representative to communicate with each other. 
 
D. Work through their key contact representative to provide necessary information to: 

• Revise or delete the Exhibits to this MOU; 
• Review available Resources on a Quarterly basis; and 
• Develop and implement an ongoing training program to benefit both parties. 
 

E. Recognize that each party to this MOU retains primary responsibility and management discretion for 
their personnel. 

 
F. Agree to coordinate priorities.  

 
 
IV. IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES 
THAT: 
 
A. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS. The principal contacts for this MOU are: Rosanne Anders: Greene 

County Emergency Management Director and Battalion Chief Nathan Hiester, Beavercreek 
Township. 

 
B. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA).  This MOU is subject to the Freedom of 

Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) and the Ohio public records statute (O.R.C. § 149.43). 
 

C. PARTICIPATION IN SIMILAR ACTIVITIES.  This MOU in no way restricts the parties from 
participating in similar activities with other public or private agencies, organizations, and 
individuals. 

 
D. NON-FUND OBLIGATING DOCUMENT.  This MOU is neither a fiscal nor a funds obligation 

document.  Any endeavor or transfer of anything of value involving reimbursement or contribution 
of funds between the parties to this MOU will be handled in accordance with applicable laws, 
regulations, and procedures.    

 

5 of 79

5 of 79



 

Page 3 

E. MODIFICATION. Modifications within the scope of this MOU shall be made by mutual consent of 
the parties, by the issuance of a written modification, signed and dated by all parties, prior to any 
changes being performed. 
 

F. TERMINATION. Any party, in writing, may terminate their participation in this MOU in whole, or 
in part, at any time before the date of expiration with 30-day written notice. 

 
   

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this MOU as of the last date written below: 
[Get signatures of all partners] 
 
   
Brandon Huddleson, County Administrator 
Greene County  
 

 DATE 

   
Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 
Beavercreek Township 
 
 
AGREEMENT TYPES & STATUTORY 
AUTHORITIES 
 
[States or federal agencies may require attachment of 
regulations and authorities as part of the MOU.  

 DATE 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AGREEMENT TYPES & STATUTORY 
AUTHORITIES 

 
[States or federal agencies may require attachment of 
regulations and authorities as part of the MOU. 
 

  

   
 

6 of 79

6 of 79



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 6 

Employee Evaluations 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Policy Title: Employee Evaluations  Approved: 8/31/2015 
           
Section: III     Revised: 2/16/2016  
  
Number: IX     Reviewed: 2/16/2016 
 
 
PURPOSE:   The purpose of this policy is to ensure that each employee of the 

Township is aware of their own personal work performance.  The 
Township believes that this knowledge is important in fostering individual 
growth which lends to the advancement of the Township.  

 
The process outlined within this policy is designed to allow employees to 
grow within their current position. This evaluation is not intended to cause 
decisive action such as termination of an employee; or to suggest a 
promotion, demotion in rank, or change in compensation. This evaluation, 
rather, is intended to be a reflection of how an employee is performing; in 
addition to allowing the employee to have their own input into their 
performance and position with the Township.  The purpose of this process 
is to provide a benchmark for an employee’s progress as well as growth 
from the utilization of goals set within the evaluation process. 

 
APPLICATION:  This policy contains specific guidelines applicable to all Beavercreek 

Township employees.  
 
REFERENCE(S): Beavercreek Township Policy Manual; IAFF Local 2857 Collective 

Bargaining Agreement; Beavercreek Township Road Department 
Agreement; Beavercreek Township Performance Evaluation forms. 

 
RELATED  
POLICY(S):   N/A 
 
DEFINITIONS: Department Head- an individual, as defined by their job description, who 

oversees the daily operations of one of the Township’s departments  
 

Employee - all individuals except independent contractors and elected 
officials, whose compensation is paid by the Township and who have been 
hired via Township Resolution. 

 
Employee, Exempt (salary) - an Employee not covered by the Fair Labor 
Standards Act (FLSA) overtime provisions and who does not receive 
either pay or compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay. 

 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
POLICY MANUAL   

7 of 79

7 of 79



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 6 

Employee Evaluations 

 
 

Employee, Non-Exempt (hourly) – an Employee who is covered by the 
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) overtime provisions and can receive pay 
or compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay. 
 

                       Employee, Probationary – an Employee whose performance is being 
evaluated to determine whether further employment in a specific position 
or with Beavercreek Township is appropriate. Regular full-time and 
regular part-time Employees shall remain under the probationary status for 
12 months.                       
 

 
Township Administrator – an Employee of the Board of Trustees who 
acts as the designee of the Board and manages all day to day operations of 
the Township, and whose duties are defined within the Ohio Revised 
Code. 
 
Supervisor - an individual who has been authorized by the Township 
Administrator or Board of Trustees to oversee and direct the work of other 
Employees on a daily basis. 
 

POLICY:   
 

The Human Resources (HR) Manager will be responsible for the 
management of the Employee Evaluation Program. The evaluation process 
will be completed annually based on the employee’s date of hire and will 
be administered by their departmental Supervisor, Department Head or 
Township Administrator. The HR Manager will notify the employee and 
their supervisor one month before the evaluation is due to be completed. 
The HR Manager will monitor the first two evaluations to ensure 
compliance with the program and all applicable laws and regulations.  It 
will be a one-on-one process between the Supervisor and their 
subordinate. The Supervisor must have supervised the employee for at 
least six months or the evaluation must be completed by the employee’s 
previous supervisor, unless the former supervisor is no longer employed 
by the Township. 

 
Prior to the commencement of the evaluation, the employee will be given 
notice of the meeting and will be provided an opportunity to review their 
employment file.  During the evaluation meeting, the Supervisor will 
review the completed evaluation with the employee. 

 
The evaluation has two parts: the performance section and the goals 
section. The performance section will be completed by the Supervisor 
prior to the one-on-one review session. The goals section will be 
completed with the employee during the review. 

 

8 of 79

8 of 79



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 6 

Employee Evaluations 

 
 

The performance section of the evaluation has two parts: job performance 
and personal performance. 

 
The job performance section provides an opportunity for the Supervisor to 
evaluate the employee based on an objective presentation of their job. This 
is designed to measure how effectively someone is completing his or her 
assigned duties. 

   
The personal performance section will provide an opportunity for the 
supervisor to evaluate the employee’s character. This section will allow a 
subjective evaluation of the different traits pertaining to their interaction 
with other employees, members of the public and the mission of the 
Township. 

 
The Goals section of the evaluation contains three areas which include a 
development, feedback and a list of future goals. This section of the 
evaluation is for planning and development and allows the employee, with 
the guidance of their supervisor, an opportunity to map out a direction of 
their future progress while keeping in mind the specifics contained within 
their job description as well as the needs of their department.  Through this 
process the employee has an opportunity to respond to the evaluation, as 
well as well as to commit to a developmental plan, if needed. Last, the 
employee, through this section, is given an opportunity to set goals that 
will be benchmarked on the form and will be looked at annually for 
adjustments and/or improvement. 

 
After the employee’s initial evaluation and every year after, along with 
any goal setting, there will be a review of goals attained and any 
improvement accomplished. Because of this, the evaluation will be in two 
parts and filed in a separate manner so that before the evaluation is 
completed the previous year’s goals can be reviewed. 

 
All evaluations will be reviewed by the Department Head, HR Manager 
and the Township Administrator.  A copy of the completed evaluation will 
be provided to the employee as well as being placed in the employee’s 
personnel file. 
 
For probationary employees, evaluations will occur on the last work day 
of each month during the probationary period.  The evaluation process will 
follow what is outlined above, with the exception of the direct Supervisor 
being responsible for initiating and completing the evaluation.  The HR 
Manager will monitor the first two evaluations to ensure compliance with 
the program and all applicable laws and regulations.  After that time, it 
will be a one-on-one process between the Supervisor and their 
subordinate. 
 

 

9 of 79

9 of 79



 

Beavercreek Township 
4 of 6 

Employee Evaluations 

 
 

All probationary employees will be evaluated within six months of their 
hire or promotion date.   

 
COMPLETION OF THE FORMS: 
 

1. Performance Section 
Part A, Page 1 

 
(Identifying Information) 
 
Fill in requested information and mark what type of evaluation is needed. 
 
(Measurement Scale) 
 
Supervisors must read each definition carefully as it relates to each 
number. Throughout the evaluation a score with (3 =Competent) is the 
baseline reflecting behavior that is competent and adequate. This is the 
point from where behavior can be judged above or below standard. It is 
also required that any score above or below a (3) must be accompanied by 
comments under each trait in the space provided. This explanation will 
validate the process. 
 
(Section 1 – Job Performance) 
 
This section relates specifically to how the employee performs in their job. 
Each Supervisor must read each trait and its definition in order to apply 
these descriptions to their employee.  The Supervisor will then score the 
employee according to how they meet that definition. After scoring each 
trait in relation to the employee, the Supervisor must total the scores and 
divide that number by how many traits were scored.  This number must 
then be recorded in the box next to “Average Score”.  Any additional 
comments can be made in the space provided on the form.  
 
Part A, Page 4 
 
(Section 2 – Personal Performance) 
 
This section relates specifically to how the employee interacts personally. 
This Section should be completed the same as outlined above. It is 
understood that scoring in this area is subjective and could vary from 
Supervisor to Supervisor; with that said, this part of the evaluation will 
still provide valuable feedback on a employee’s behavior in the work 
place. 
 
Part A, Page 6 
 
(Section 3 – Personal Improvement) 

10 of 79

10 of 79



 

Beavercreek Township 
5 of 6 

Employee Evaluations 

 
 

 
This section allows the Supervisor to score how well the employee met his 
or her professional growth plan and how many goals were achieved. This 
section is designed to keep the employee focused on moving forward 
within their predetermined limits. This section does not apply to the first 
evaluation of an employee because at that evaluation goals have not been 
established.  Supervisors should score the employee on how well they 
adhered to their professional growth plan, in addition to the 
accomplishment of developmental goals.  

 
(Scoring Comparison) 
 
Supervisors must list all three scores and have them available for any 
future comparisons. This will provide a quick visual reference on an 
employee’s performance with each evaluation. 
 
Signatures and the date of completion are required by where indicated by 
both the employee and the Supervisor completing form. 
 

 
 
GOALS SECTION: 
 

Part B, Page 1 
 
(Section 4 – Development) 
 
This is area is to be filled out by the supervisor and is designed to help 
give direction to each employee. Supervisors are to provide a constructive 
list of areas in which the employee can improve. Comments listed in this 
section are to be framed within a 1-year period. This section will vary 
greatly from employee to employee as it is dependent on the individual’s 
own drive and focus.  

 
Part B, Page 2 
  
(Section 5 – Feedback) 
 
This section is to be completed by the employee and will provide an 
opportunity to describe planned professional growth as well as 
improvements in job performance.  This allows the employee to have 
input into their career path.  The employee also has the opportunity to 
respond to the results of their evaluation in this section. 
 
Part B, Page 3 and 4 
 
(Section 6 – Goals) 

11 of 79

11 of 79



 

Beavercreek Township 
6 of 6 

Employee Evaluations 

 
 

 
The goals (a maximum of five) need to be set at the beginning of the 
process. This is to be completed by the employee with input from his or 
her Supervisor.  The goal setting process should have a collective 
approach so that the goals set are aligned with the Township’s and/or 
Departmental mission. Each goal description should include a desired end 
result. It should include specific processes and any measures such as 
percentages, time frames, quantities, etc. At the end of the year when the 
goals are reviewed (and Section 3 of Part A is completed) any year-end 
comments can be recorded. 

 
   
 
FORMS: Performance Evaluation Forms A & B 

12 of 79

12 of 79



13 of 79

13 of 79



14 of 79

14 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

30 HAINES RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 20:15:45 2016-00000622 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 1

1981 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 19:08:34 2016-00000076 Alarm - Business/Bank

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/02/2016 05:58:29 2016-00000125 Alarm - Business/Bank

1337 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 16:19:12 2016-00000362 Alarm - Business/Bank

731 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 13:05:41 2016-00000946 Alarm - Business/Bank

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 08:59:25 2016-00001799 Alarm - Business/Bank

2750 INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 19:03:02 2016-00001838 Alarm - Business/Bank

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 05:00:59 2016-00002090 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 7

2457 BEXLEY HILL PL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 12:50:23 2016-00003060 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

870 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 12:50:28 2016-00003059 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

Type Totals: 2

1851 PATHFINDER CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/02/2016 12:47:15 2016-00000147 Alarm - Residential

327 SKYLAND DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 09:32:09 2016-00000550 Alarm - Residential

2360 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 12:42:19 2016-00000575 Alarm - Residential

340 HAMPTON PL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 10:11:02 2016-00000819 Alarm - Residential

1556 SCOTTSGATE CT N BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 03:00:48 2016-00000910 Alarm - Residential

110 CASTLE PINES CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 09:08:54 2016-00001481 Alarm - Residential

1703 SPRING MEADOWS DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 22:01:38 2016-00001749 Alarm - Residential

2941 AMBROSIA LN E BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 11:35:20 2016-00001822 Alarm - Residential

182 BARRINGTON VILLAGE DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 00:10:38 2016-00001854 Alarm - Residential

2954 APRIL LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 12:17:15 2016-00001908 Alarm - Residential

2457 BEXLEY HILL PL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 13:58:56 2016-00001920 Alarm - Residential

1397 WINDSOR DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 20:29:36 2016-00001930 Alarm - Residential

1447 HUNTLAND CT N BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 16:34:40 2016-00002020 Alarm - Residential

1290 LUDLOW RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 16:58:56 2016-00002021 Alarm - Residential

1450 HUNTLAND CT N BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 23:48:46 2016-00002186 Alarm - Residential

1849 DAFFODIL CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 10:23:52 2016-00002365 Alarm - Residential

2556 GLEN ABBEY CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 11:11:55 2016-00002574 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 17

 HILLTOP RD /  FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 18:30:13 2016-00003192 Animal Complaint

Type Totals: 1

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 00:53:12 2016-00001435 Assist

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 20:47:46 2016-00002306 Assist

3744 STUTSMAN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 17:24:34 2016-00002722 Assist

140 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 17:55:56 2016-00002852 Assist

 NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD /  APRIL LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 01:13:21 2016-00003115 Assist

15 of 79

15 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 5

2283 BANDIT TRL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 12:58:17 2016-00002486 Burglary

Type Totals: 1

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 14:51:18 2016-00000061 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 21:11:05 2016-00000089 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/02/2016 04:23:29 2016-00000123 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/03/2016 00:59:06 2016-00000211 Business Check

2356 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 20:39:19 2016-00000373 Business Check

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 20:41:33 2016-00000374 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 20:44:57 2016-00000375 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 21:44:32 2016-00000382 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 22:37:41 2016-00000391 Business Check

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 22:41:03 2016-00000392 Business Check

580 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 00:38:45 2016-00000407 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 00:50:52 2016-00000408 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 03:11:51 2016-00000414 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 14:05:31 2016-00000464 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 21:29:07 2016-00000488 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 23:55:26 2016-00000510 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 02:05:20 2016-00000520 Business Check

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 03:50:55 2016-00000526 Business Check

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 10:56:10 2016-00000561 Business Check

2700 INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 11:28:11 2016-00000566 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 14:18:17 2016-00000587 Business Check

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 14:44:10 2016-00000593 Business Check

1410 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 09:16:17 2016-00000679 Business Check

580 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 17:20:41 2016-00000736 Business Check

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 21:42:42 2016-00000772 Business Check

1124 UPPER BELLBROOK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 13:02:05 2016-00000835 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 18:48:41 2016-00000861 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 23:20:39 2016-00000877 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 23:25:20 2016-00000879 Business Check

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 23:43:05 2016-00000880 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 03:26:46 2016-00000911 Business Check

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 21:53:45 2016-00000974 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 21:54:18 2016-00000975 Business Check

631 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 22:00:31 2016-00000976 Business Check

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 22:18:02 2016-00000979 Business Check

16 of 79

16 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 22:40:09 2016-00000981 Business Check

 AMERICAN PRIDE SELF STORAGE BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 22:52:54 2016-00000984 Business Check

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 23:14:38 2016-00000987 Business Check

2356 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 23:16:31 2016-00000988 Business Check

2170 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 23:32:40 2016-00000989 Business Check

2110 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 00:25:13 2016-00000999 Business Check

1960 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 00:49:19 2016-00001005 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 00:55:47 2016-00001006 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 01:04:40 2016-00001008 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 02:39:44 2016-00001020 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 21:51:04 2016-00001074 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 22:12:19 2016-00001075 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 22:41:09 2016-00001081 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 23:13:52 2016-00001092 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 03:36:20 2016-00001120 Business Check

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 14:23:09 2016-00001178 Business Check

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 14:48:31 2016-00001373 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 22:01:18 2016-00001394 Business Check

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 22:15:00 2016-00001396 Business Check

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 22:34:38 2016-00001403 Business Check

2356 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 22:36:24 2016-00001404 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 23:38:10 2016-00001418 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 00:36:45 2016-00001433 Business Check

2446 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 04:16:44 2016-00001458 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 13:57:09 2016-00001513 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 20:55:11 2016-00001530 Business Check

2170 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 20:57:46 2016-00001531 Business Check

2110 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 21:00:25 2016-00001532 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 21:05:59 2016-00001533 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 21:08:29 2016-00001534 Business Check

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 13:59:23 2016-00001597 Business Check

620 PHILLIPS DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 15:00:53 2016-00001607 Business Check

140 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 00:51:09 2016-00001656 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 10:16:01 2016-00001694 Business Check

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 10:31:48 2016-00001695 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 00:17:44 2016-00001759 Business Check

140 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 00:34:39 2016-00001761 Business Check

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 02:14:27 2016-00001773 Business Check

17 of 79

17 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

2700 INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 02:33:55 2016-00001776 Business Check

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 02:38:20 2016-00001777 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 10:20:54 2016-00001816 Business Check

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 02:41:16 2016-00001858 Business Check

2356 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 22:16:52 2016-00001944 Business Check

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 22:18:48 2016-00001945 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 00:07:32 2016-00001953 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 00:13:51 2016-00001954 Business Check

1180 UPPER BELLBROOK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 00:19:41 2016-00001955 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 02:15:23 2016-00001958 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 03:30:09 2016-00001960 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 21:06:37 2016-00002039 Business Check

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 21:26:52 2016-00002042 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 21:30:53 2016-00002043 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 21:33:12 2016-00002044 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 22:24:42 2016-00002049 Business Check

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 22:28:22 2016-00002050 Business Check

1020 BEAVER VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 08:31:47 2016-00002100 Business Check

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 10:06:35 2016-00002112 Business Check

858 DISTRIBUTION DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 10:29:44 2016-00002116 Business Check

840 DISTRIBUTION DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 10:31:31 2016-00002117 Business Check

838 DISTRIBUTION DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 10:32:53 2016-00002118 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 10:47:30 2016-00002121 Business Check

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 13:40:34 2016-00002264 Business Check

2700 INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 14:12:10 2016-00002269 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 21:14:40 2016-00002314 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 13:56:45 2016-00002381 Business Check

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 22:16:25 2016-00002407 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 00:12:31 2016-00002439 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 21:44:02 2016-00002506 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 22:27:52 2016-00002509 Business Check

635 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 00:01:45 2016-00002517 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 00:17:51 2016-00002519 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 01:35:21 2016-00002529 Business Check

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 01:39:10 2016-00002530 Business Check

2110 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 01:59:00 2016-00002531 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 04:01:18 2016-00002543 Business Check

1786 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 10:30:12 2016-00002568 Business Check

18 of 79

18 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 00:04:48 2016-00002611 Business Check

625 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 00:24:50 2016-00002612 Business Check

635 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 00:27:02 2016-00002613 Business Check

646 ALPHA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 00:30:34 2016-00002614 Business Check

2356 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 00:41:25 2016-00002621 Business Check

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 01:00:10 2016-00002625 Business Check

631 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 01:07:45 2016-00002627 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 21:27:03 2016-00002753 Business Check

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 02:24:44 2016-00002781 Business Check

766 SPACE DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 15:29:28 2016-00002957 Business Check

 400 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 15:40:09 2016-00002959 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 20:53:45 2016-00002969 Business Check

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 21:31:40 2016-00002976 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 01:09:52 2016-00002995 Business Check

2356 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 01:26:21 2016-00002997 Business Check

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 01:29:26 2016-00002998 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 02:14:55 2016-00003001 Business Check

245 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 19:03:31 2016-00003079 Business Check

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 21:00:17 2016-00003089 Business Check

635 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 21:29:03 2016-00003090 Business Check

610 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 22:34:54 2016-00003095 Business Check

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 23:11:00 2016-00003103 Business Check

2220 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 00:33:08 2016-00003110 Business Check

630 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 02:21:43 2016-00003126 Business Check

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 21:00:52 2016-00003202 Business Check

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 22:06:18 2016-00003206 Business Check

2389 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/30/2016 02:18:28 2016-00003235 Business Check

Type Totals: 138

1416 CHAMPIONS WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 15:37:37 2016-00001382 Civil Other

Type Totals: 1

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 02:13:22 2016-00000907 Crash - Assist Only

 FAIRGROUND RD /  HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 11:33:44 2016-00001587 Crash - Assist Only

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 11:49:00 2016-00002126 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 3

1988 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 08:46:23 2016-00001236 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 1

3789 PENTAGON BLVD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 08:59:56 2016-00001985 Criminal Damaging

Type Totals: 1

19 of 79

19 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

907 ANKENEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/31/2016 14:17:24 2016-00003411 Dead Body

Type Totals: 1

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 15:32:29 2016-00002393 Detail - Other

Type Totals: 1

1786 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 08:27:33 2016-00000310 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 13:57:32 2016-00000353 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 14:12:36 2016-00000466 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 14:02:43 2016-00000585 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 13:58:28 2016-00001175 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 13:55:04 2016-00002011 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 13:55:18 2016-00002947 Detail - School

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 13:55:06 2016-00003063 Detail - School

Type Totals: 8

39.7006028950000000, -83.9985390060000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 15:13:49 2016-00002142 Detail - Traffic

 I 675 /  INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 20:05:39 2016-00002301 Detail - Traffic

Type Totals: 2

39.7727325130001000, -84.0908875890000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/03/2016 01:45:00 2016-00000216 Disabled Vehicle

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 18:50:44 2016-00000745 Disabled Vehicle

 BEAVER VALLEY RD /  KEMP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 15:08:10 2016-00000850 Disabled Vehicle

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 01:57:52 2016-00001216 Disabled Vehicle

 FAIRGROUND RD /  BEAVER VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 09:34:38 2016-00001238 Disabled Vehicle

 UPPER BELLBROOK RD /  VAN EATON RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 10:29:19 2016-00001243 Disabled Vehicle

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 20:13:12 2016-00001281 Disabled Vehicle

 VAN EATON RD /  UPPER BELLBROOK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 21:12:56 2016-00001286 Disabled Vehicle

 UPPER BELLBROOK RD /  S VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 16:56:43 2016-00001388 Disabled Vehicle

 US 35 /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 23:16:44 2016-00001414 Disabled Vehicle

 BEAVER VALLEY RD /  NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 20:08:50 2016-00001630 Disabled Vehicle

46 US 35 E BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 19:59:09 2016-00002037 Disabled Vehicle

39.7006028950000000, -83.9985390060000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 21:23:26 2016-00002316 Disabled Vehicle

 NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD /  BEAVER VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 22:38:39 2016-00002512 Disabled Vehicle

39.7727325130001000, -84.0908875890000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 20:32:13 2016-00003088 Disabled Vehicle

2292 YELLOW BRICK RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 21:33:36 2016-00003091 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 16

39.7727325130001000, -84.0908875890000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 19:28:13 2016-00002402 Domestic Dispute

2501 BEXLEY HILL PL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 12:17:30 2016-00002485 Domestic Dispute

Type Totals: 2

1446 RED BARN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/31/2016 17:36:00 2016-00003419 Domestic Violence

Type Totals: 1

20 of 79

20 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 15:17:21 2016-00000599 Escort

Type Totals: 1

 APRIL LN /  RED ROBIN DR S BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 23:15:49 2016-00000504 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 15:19:09 2016-00000600 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 16:45:37 2016-00000733 Extra Patrol

 APRIL LN /  RED ROBIN DR S BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 21:20:44 2016-00000868 Extra Patrol

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 00:03:03 2016-00000883 Extra Patrol

 HELLER DR /  PHILLIPS DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 22:47:38 2016-00001083 Extra Patrol

620 PHILLIPS DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 16:44:52 2016-00001190 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 16:52:42 2016-00001191 Extra Patrol

 RIDGE VIEW CT /  NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 22:50:58 2016-00001406 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 16:52:30 2016-00001614 Extra Patrol

 APRIL LN /  SPRING RIDGE CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 19:07:39 2016-00001619 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 20:06:44 2016-00001628 Extra Patrol

 WILD DANCE TRL /  HORSESHOE CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 01:04:05 2016-00001657 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 08:40:54 2016-00001684 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 16:51:48 2016-00001728 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 20:01:30 2016-00001738 Extra Patrol

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 02:02:52 2016-00001770 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 08:41:20 2016-00001796 Extra Patrol

 APRIL LN /  RED ROBIN DR S BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 21:31:01 2016-00001935 Extra Patrol

 NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD /  RIDGE VIEW CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 23:43:53 2016-00002074 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 16:47:23 2016-00002151 Extra Patrol

 US 35 /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 23:33:25 2016-00002184 Extra Patrol

1819 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 01:19:32 2016-00002197 Extra Patrol

1580 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 01:21:07 2016-00002198 Extra Patrol

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 01:22:57 2016-00002199 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 14:38:51 2016-00002273 Extra Patrol

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 17:18:43 2016-00002281 Extra Patrol

 VALLEY SPRINGS RD /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 23:59:48 2016-00002437 Extra Patrol

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 00:12:29 2016-00002870 Extra Patrol

 NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD /  RIDGE VIEW CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 19:30:03 2016-00003083 Extra Patrol

1786 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/30/2016 02:04:58 2016-00003231 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 31

2260 RACEWAY TRL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 13:15:26 2016-00000713 Follow Up

2472 SHERBOURNE WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 21:08:16 2016-00001068 Follow Up

2324 INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 16:21:02 2016-00001387 Follow Up

39.7006028950000000, -83.9985390060000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 17:29:19 2016-00001928 Follow Up

21 of 79

21 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 22:29:38 2016-00001946 Follow Up

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 12:50:24 2016-00002250 Follow Up

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 13:43:24 2016-00002701 Follow Up

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 10:10:12 2016-00002811 Follow Up

Type Totals: 8

2968 AMBROSIA LN E BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 15:33:21 2016-00000601 Fraud/Forgery

1799 SPRING MEADOWS DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 12:37:26 2016-00002937 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 2

4373 BRIDGEPORT DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/30/2016 19:44:21 2016-00003332 Harrassment

Type Totals: 1

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 20:14:41 2016-00000366 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 20:29:05 2016-00000371 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 00:31:28 2016-00000406 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 21:22:08 2016-00000487 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 23:40:34 2016-00000505 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 23:47:10 2016-00000507 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 13:03:05 2016-00000578 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 13:21:20 2016-00000580 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 14:38:56 2016-00000591 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 10:10:49 2016-00000687 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 14:09:33 2016-00000719 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 19:09:02 2016-00000864 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 19:19:59 2016-00000865 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 23:49:19 2016-00000881 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 22:10:16 2016-00000977 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 00:24:46 2016-00000998 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 00:40:04 2016-00001003 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 20:51:11 2016-00001065 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 21:00:24 2016-00001066 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 01:41:56 2016-00001114 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 11:41:07 2016-00001159 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 15:31:47 2016-00001187 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 08:28:38 2016-00001233 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 22:12:39 2016-00001395 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 00:15:42 2016-00001425 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 00:22:09 2016-00001428 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 20:25:39 2016-00001528 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 20:38:16 2016-00001529 House Check

22 of 79

22 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 22:41:23 2016-00001541 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 22:46:10 2016-00001542 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 07:58:44 2016-00001572 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 09:00:34 2016-00001576 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 13:55:08 2016-00001596 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 14:19:38 2016-00001598 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 01:20:38 2016-00001661 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 02:48:10 2016-00001674 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 12:15:52 2016-00001699 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 02:00:25 2016-00001771 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 08:23:14 2016-00001791 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 08:28:18 2016-00001793 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 09:44:20 2016-00001811 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 10:07:36 2016-00001814 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 21:46:43 2016-00001940 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 21:52:27 2016-00001941 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 02:00:48 2016-00001956 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 02:05:15 2016-00001957 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 21:18:18 2016-00002040 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 21:21:20 2016-00002041 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 01:58:29 2016-00002088 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 09:03:21 2016-00002105 House Check

1406 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 11:20:30 2016-00002238 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 14:23:27 2016-00002271 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 14:26:30 2016-00002272 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 23:41:03 2016-00002515 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 01:13:00 2016-00002526 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 01:17:13 2016-00002527 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 10:07:52 2016-00002564 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 21:21:19 2016-00002972 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 21:25:35 2016-00002973 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 00:43:15 2016-00002993 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 13:23:13 2016-00003062 House Check

1862 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 19:22:48 2016-00003082 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 00:41:58 2016-00003111 House Check

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 00:45:57 2016-00003112 House Check

2266 SIGNATURE DR N BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/29/2016 00:49:50 2016-00003113 House Check

2380 SHERWOOD CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/30/2016 02:06:08 2016-00003232 House Check

23 of 79

23 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

84 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/30/2016 02:14:29 2016-00003233 House Check

2266 SIGNATURE DR N BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/30/2016 02:22:06 2016-00003238 House Check

Type Totals: 68

1828 FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 14:47:35 2016-00001184 Littering/Dumping

Type Totals: 1

1983 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 08:12:11 2016-00001878 Lockout Assistance

Type Totals: 1

2078 BANDIT TRL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 18:54:40 2016-00000074 Missing Person

Type Totals: 1

2821 RIDGE VIEW CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 23:00:18 2016-00000502 Open Door/Window

2266 SIGNATURE DR N BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 09:39:26 2016-00001482 Open Door/Window

Type Totals: 2

984 BEAVER VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 13:25:07 2016-00001709 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 1

66 LOCHINVAR CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 12:49:05 2016-00001913 Peace Officer

2260 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 13:50:56 2016-00001919 Peace Officer

Type Totals: 2

1472 LUDLOW RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 14:43:59 2016-00000470 Radar/Lidar Post

942 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 15:23:03 2016-00000727 Radar/Lidar Post

1472 LUDLOW RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 14:37:07 2016-00001183 Radar/Lidar Post

1472 LUDLOW RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 14:35:10 2016-00002952 Radar/Lidar Post

1472 LUDLOW RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 14:34:38 2016-00003069 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 5

1349 SHAW LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 16:44:33 2016-00000609 Request Officer

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 11:04:34 2016-00000696 Request Officer

2300 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 23:25:47 2016-00001949 Request Officer

1 CLUB NORTH DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 05:37:57 2016-00002091 Request Officer

Type Totals: 4

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 10:31:43 2016-00002119 Street / Road Obstruction

 TREBEIN RD /  NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 16:36:24 2016-00002720 Street / Road Obstruction

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 02:11:02 2016-00002779 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 3

2132 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 13:37:35 2016-00000054 Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj

280 WALDEN WAY BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/31/2016 20:34:43 2016-00003433 Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj

Type Totals: 2

375 SIGNATURE DR S BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 23:43:35 2016-00000093 Suspicious Person

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/02/2016 17:50:30 2016-00000173 Suspicious Person

 INDIAN RIPPLE RD /  FACTORY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 06:34:29 2016-00000665 Suspicious Person

24 of 79

24 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 14:52:25 2016-00001515 Suspicious Person

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  BEAVER VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 07:03:53 2016-00001567 Suspicious Person

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/17/2016 20:11:05 2016-00001842 Suspicious Person

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 11:13:17 2016-00003044 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 7

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 19:24:36 2016-00000077 Suspicious Vehicle

1341 SHAW LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 08:44:22 2016-00000926 Suspicious Vehicle

1410 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 18:04:08 2016-00000967 Suspicious Vehicle

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 22:22:49 2016-00000980 Suspicious Vehicle

2089 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 09:44:15 2016-00001240 Suspicious Vehicle

2260 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/12/2016 15:28:10 2016-00001260 Suspicious Vehicle

115 SIGNATURE DR S BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 14:06:00 2016-00001372 Suspicious Vehicle

3349 SWIGART RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 19:34:20 2016-00002035 Suspicious Vehicle

3799 GERMANY LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/20/2016 19:30:01 2016-00002163 Suspicious Vehicle

 US 35 /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 00:45:36 2016-00002443 Suspicious Vehicle

 US 35 /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 02:22:14 2016-00002449 Suspicious Vehicle

39.7381000000000000, -84.0111000000000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 00:50:25 2016-00002994 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 12

2844 RIDGE VIEW CT BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 08:08:18 2016-00001879 Theft

79 GOVERNORS CLUB DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 16:56:39 2016-00002399 Theft

646 ALPHA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 21:51:26 2016-00002405 Theft

Type Totals: 3

10 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/03/2016 16:37:54 2016-00000255 Traffic Complaint

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 05:30:54 2016-00001127 Traffic Complaint

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 14:25:06 2016-00001601 Traffic Complaint

 UPPER BELLBROOK RD /  VAN EATON RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/15/2016 23:16:06 2016-00001649 Traffic Complaint

 TREBEIN RD /  DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 08:51:23 2016-00002221 Traffic Complaint

2146 TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 14:54:09 2016-00002590 Traffic Complaint

 FACTORY RD /  INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 23:09:46 2016-00003102 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 7

39.7727325130001000, -84.0908875890000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/01/2016 01:23:02 2016-00000012 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/02/2016 04:45:41 2016-00000124 Traffic Stop

2260 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/03/2016 00:49:37 2016-00000210 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 03:04:52 2016-00000292 Traffic Stop

2260 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 13:44:36 2016-00000352 Traffic Stop

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 14:08:41 2016-00000354 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/04/2016 21:05:14 2016-00000376 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 01:57:45 2016-00000410 Traffic Stop

25 of 79

25 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

 US 35 /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 22:40:08 2016-00000495 Traffic Stop

 TREBEIN RD /  TAMARA TRL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/06/2016 00:51:09 2016-00000515 Traffic Stop

1240 HILLTOP RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/07/2016 14:31:32 2016-00000722 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/08/2016 00:39:44 2016-00000785 Traffic Stop

 DORCHESTER RD /  FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/09/2016 00:24:23 2016-00000888 Traffic Stop

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/10/2016 02:01:27 2016-00001016 Traffic Stop

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 14:12:31 2016-00001177 Traffic Stop

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 14:24:49 2016-00001180 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 17:48:15 2016-00001390 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 00:17:30 2016-00001426 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  FACTORY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 00:30:49 2016-00001430 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 21:57:05 2016-00001536 Traffic Stop

47 US 35 E BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 22:01:38 2016-00001537 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/14/2016 22:57:00 2016-00001543 Traffic Stop

 FAIRGROUND RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 01:12:28 2016-00001660 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/16/2016 20:05:46 2016-00001739 Traffic Stop

 NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/18/2016 23:32:44 2016-00001950 Traffic Stop

 DORCHESTER RD /  FAIRGROUND RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 04:11:22 2016-00001962 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 12:57:07 2016-00002006 Traffic Stop

1728 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 14:08:27 2016-00002012 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/19/2016 23:29:36 2016-00002068 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 12:57:32 2016-00002253 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 13:17:00 2016-00002257 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 13:37:55 2016-00002262 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 13:38:20 2016-00002263 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 13:57:36 2016-00002266 Traffic Stop

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 14:05:23 2016-00002268 Traffic Stop

1671 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 14:22:18 2016-00002270 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/21/2016 19:23:39 2016-00002289 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 15:29:51 2016-00002392 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/22/2016 20:08:10 2016-00002403 Traffic Stop

 TREBEIN RD /  NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/23/2016 23:47:29 2016-00002516 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 09:49:21 2016-00002561 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 10:05:13 2016-00002563 Traffic Stop

 YELLOW BRICK RD /  FACTORY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 12:46:16 2016-00002577 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 12:50:10 2016-00002580 Traffic Stop

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 01:46:57 2016-00002639 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 10:55:12 2016-00002682 Traffic Stop

26 of 79

26 of 79



Incident Address Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 11:15:31 2016-00002684 Traffic Stop

39.7008408860000000, -83.9982605570000000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 11:36:19 2016-00002687 Traffic Stop

39.7064265250000000, -84.0196749519999000 BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 11:55:57 2016-00002689 Traffic Stop

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/25/2016 14:07:27 2016-00002704 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  FACTORY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 14:13:15 2016-00002834 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 14:55:25 2016-00002838 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 15:21:23 2016-00002841 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 15:38:06 2016-00002842 Traffic Stop

 YELLOW BRICK RD /  ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 15:58:36 2016-00002846 Traffic Stop

 US 35 /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 16:12:44 2016-00002848 Traffic Stop

 TREBEIN RD /  TAMARA TRL BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/27/2016 19:39:35 2016-00002965 Traffic Stop

 DAYTON XENIA RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 14:15:59 2016-00003065 Traffic Stop

 LUDLOW RD /  TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/28/2016 14:38:20 2016-00003070 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 59

2324 INDIAN RIPPLE RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/13/2016 11:21:33 2016-00001357 Trespassing

Type Totals: 1

1981 DAYTON XENIA RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/11/2016 11:53:06 2016-00001160 Vehicle Maintenance

Type Totals: 1

2260 HELLER DR BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/26/2016 13:18:35 2016-00002828 Warrant

Type Totals: 1

170 N VALLEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/05/2016 17:02:02 2016-00000482 Weapons / Shots Fired

S FAIRFIELD RD /  SWIGART RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 14:28:05 2016-00002589 Weapons / Shots Fired

1122 ANKENEY RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/31/2016 13:47:37 2016-00003414 Weapons / Shots Fired

Type Totals: 3

 TREBEIN RD /  NEW GERMANY TREBEIN RD BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/24/2016 08:19:22 2016-00002544 Welfare Check

600 ORCHARD LN BEAVERCREEK TWP 01/31/2016 19:16:06 2016-00003425 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 2

: 438

27 of 79

27 of 79



28 of 79

28 of 79



29 of 79

29 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 

 

 1 

BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

February 16, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

JOB TASKS: 
 

1. 0 Workers’ Compensation claims for 2016 

7 claims filed in 2015 

 

2. Prepare bi-weekly report  

 

3. Review bills 

 

4. Draft job descriptions 

 

5. Prepare changes to policies 

 

6. Work on hiring 

 

7. Work on compensation plan 

 

8.  Prepare annual report 

 

9.  Work on insurance appeal 

 

10. Complete pension paperwork 

 

11. Work with Brower on UHC billing issue 

 

12.  Work on locating intern for the Fire Department 

 

13. Work on return to work 

 

14. Schedule Ohio Deferred Compensation meetings 

 

15. Locate vedor to review respiratory protector questionnaire  

 

16. Review union counterproposals  

 

 

30 of 79

30 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 

 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETINGS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

 

Meet with the TA on multiple issues 

Meet with Chief VandenBos on multiple issues 

Attend Trustees meeting 

Attend Labor Management meeting 

Meet with employee on status of medics 

Meet with employee on off-duty injury 

Meet with Lieuteant on performance and goals 

Meet with employee on questions pertaining to personnel manual 

Meet with employee on RTW 

Work with labor attorney on employment issue 

 

 

 

 

 

31 of 79

31 of 79



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

A PROCLAMATION 
 

TO HONOR CHARLES BRACKENHOFF   
FOR HIS SERVICE AS A MEMBER AND CHAIR OF 

 THE BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP ZONING COMMISSION 
2016 

 
FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______________ 

 
WHEREAS, members of the Beavercreek Township Zoning Commission serve the 

Township and its citizens as Volunteers in positions of significant personal responsibility and 
with significant demands upon their time and the lives of their families; and     

 
WHEREAS, Charles Brackenhoff has served as a member of said Beavercreek 

Township Zoning Commission for a period of ten years; and 
 
WHEREAS, members of the Board of Township Trustees of Beavercreek Township 

wish to express their gratitude to Mr. Brackenhoff for his dedication and integrity in service to 
Beavercreek Township and its citizens. 

  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek 

Township, Greene County, Ohio hereby proclaim their gratitude to Mr. Charles Brackenhoff for 
his service to the citizens of Beavercreek Township during his ten years as a member and chair 
of the Beavercreek Township Zoning Commission. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hand and caused the SEAL of 

Beavercreek Township to be affixed this 16th day of February, year 2016. 
 

 

32 of 79

32 of 79



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
____________________________ ATTESTED BY: 
Carol Graff, Chair 
 
 
 
____________________________ ___________________________ 
Tom Kretz, Vice Chair Christy L. Ahrens 
  Fiscal Officer 
   
 
____________________________ 
Jeff Roberts, Trustee 

33 of 79

33 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

1 

 

BI-WEEKLY REPORT 

FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING OF TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

ACTIVITY FROM THU. JANUARY 28, 2016 THROUGH WED. FEBRUARY 10, 2016 

PERMITS:  Four permits for single-family dwellings were issued in this period. The only other 

permits issued were two permits for political signs. Last year, we did not issue the 

seventeenth house permit until April 28. 

The following chart compares numbers of Zoning Permits issued for the last six years. 

Numbers through 2015 are totals for each year. 2016 numbers are year-to-date, through 

February 10. The revenue line is the amount generated by Zoning Department fees. 

 

PENDING: New Stonehill Village Master Plan proposal is under review. One Variance 

application is in hand and another is likely. Survey work is under way for the re-zoning of the 

Zinck property by Ohio University.    

 

 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Single family dwellings 62 37 47 26 61 96 17

Driveways 32 22 32 27 57 94 16

Additions 4 9 1 3 10 5

Fences 16 19 14 20 22 13

Pools (including fence) 2 4 8 11 5 7

Signs 6 7 7 4 9 7

Rights of Way 3 0 7 1 2 3 1

Accessory Decks & Covered Patio 14 16 26 15 8 14

Accessory Structures 13 13 14 14 13 15

Commercial Structures 1 0 7 2 0 0

Commercial Addition 2 0 2 1 1 2

Commercial Accessory Structures  1 0 1 2 5 2

Temporary Tents  Permits 13 13 13 13 14 12

Exemption Certificate 0 1 2 3 2 6

Use Compliance Certificates 1 2 1 1 1 3

Cell Tower Co-location 0 0 0 0 2 0

Temporary Use Permits (Real Estate Sales)    0 0 0 0 2 0

Political Signs 1 5 2 19 4 7 2

Parks Permits 0 0 0 0 0 18 9

Total 171 148 184 162 218 304 45

Revenue $14,274.80 $24,094.65 $15,843.80 $11,735.00 $15,910.00 $29,380.00 5,850.00$ 

34 of 79

34 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

2 

 

REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

The following chart shows estimated additional Township revenue generated by new home 

construction, by Fund. For 2010 through 2015 the amounts are based on final year-end 

Zoning Permit totals. The numbers for this year are year-to-date based on permits issued 

through 02-10-16, using 2014 Tax Levy rates and an estimated average NEW HOME 

property value of $300,000. Note: Receipt of revenues will follow two years after they are 

generated, e.g. revenue generated in 2016 will be disbursed to the Township in 2018. 

 

 

The following graph is simply an illustration of the revenue data in the chart above. 

 

Fund 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

General 3,202.50                            1,995.00           2,467.50               1,365.00                          3,150.00      5,040.00      892.50       

Road 20,391.48                          12,702.89         15,711.47             8,691.45                          20,057.20    32,091.51    5,682.87    

Fire 30,701.78                          19,125.70         23,655.47             13,086.01                        30,198.48    48,317.56    8,556.24    

Police 5,676.65                            3,536.27           4,373.81               2,419.56                          5,583.59      8,933.74      1,582.02    

Total 59,972.42                          37,359.87         46,208.26             25,562.01                        58,989.26    94,382.82    16,713.62 

35 of 79

35 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

3 

MEETINGS/OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

1. Responded to follow-up inquiries re: Ohio University/Russ Research Center strategic 

planning effort, including conversations with OU planning consultants. 

2. Consulted with TA, Zoning staff and HR re: department re-organization and job 

descriptions. 

3. Consulted with RPCC staff re: Recordation process for minor subdivisions; approvals 

for Spring Ridge Sec. 3B and Spring Meadows Sec. 5. 

4. Consulted with Legal Counsel, Zoning Commission members, and the developer, 

engineer & attorney for Stonehill Village to discuss revision to Master Plan. 

5. Planned and prepared for Board of Zoning Appeals meeting scheduled for Feb. 17. 

6. Continued formal and informal training of Zoning Assistant for assumption of new 

duties (Novak recommendation). 

7. First meeting with University of Dayton students’ Ethics of Sustainability Capstone 

class 01-28-16.  

8. Attended OTA Winter Conference 01-28 & 29-16. 

9. Attended Beavercreek Chamber of Commerce Annual Awards Dinner 01-29-16. 

10. Attended Trustee Regular Meeting 02-01-16. 

11. Met separately with Zoning Commission members (2) re: Stonehill Village Master 

Plan 02-02-16. 

12. Attended Greene County Homebuilders’ Association quarterly meeting 02-03-16. 

13. Attended Safe Routes to School steering committee meeting 02-04-16. 

14. Attended Zoning Commission meeting 02-04-16. 

15. Completed and submitted Zoning Department 2015 Annual Report 02-05-16. 

16. Met with TA, Zoning Inspector (ZI) & Legal Counsel re: economic development 

strategies. 02-09-16. 

17. Met wit ZI & applicant re: Variance application 02-10-16. 

Following are some highlights of additional Zoning tasks performed by Laurie Brown, 
Zoning Assistant (tasks outside her job description) 

 Issued 6 Zoning permits, (including two political signs, and 4 driveway permits. 

 Responded to multiple zoning inquiries, advised applicants (2) for Variances. Wrote 

and published Public Hearing Notice for Feb. 17 BZA meeting. 

 Assisted with preparation of Zoning Department bi-weekly and annual reports. 

 Attended OTA Winter Conference 1-28 & 29- 16.  

 With ZA, met with Zoning Commission members 02-02-16. 

 Attended Safe Routes to School Steering Committee meeting 02-04-16. 

 Attended Zoning Commission meeting 02-04-16. 

 Met with TA, ZA, and Legal Counsel re: Economic Development Project 02-09-16. 

 

 

36 of 79

36 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

4 

 

BUILD-OUT DATA 

The following chart shows build-out percentages and remaining shovel-ready home sites, by 

subdivision. This chart is a work-in-progress – we will continually update it according to 

available data, and will perform field checks as time allows.  

 

PUD # Homes Approved  Completed % Completed Shovel Ready Sites

Spring Meadows 109 80 71% 29

Spring Ridge 111 88 77% 23

The Conservancy 62 59 95% 3

Rolling Meadows 24 23 96% 1

Dorset Downs 37 32 86% 5

Nathaniel's Grove 475 0 0% 0

Wolf Ridge 14 13 93% 1

Stonehill Village

Spindletop 156 142 91% 14

Liberty Hill 162 133 82% 29

Claiborne Greens 166 38 23% 30

The Narrows 26 25 96% 1

River West 

Scarborough 75 13 17% 25

Bexley Hills 77 47 61% 20

River Reserve 244 0 0% 0

Stone Farm Est. 26 25 96% 1

Country Club of the North 311 241 77% 70

Hunters' Pointe 344 344 100% 0

Hickory Hollow Est. 44 44 100% 0

Wood Ridge Est. 44 5 11% 39

Arlington/The Colony 154 139 90% 15

Woodland Hills Estates 45 44 98% 1

Beaver Hills Estates 53 53 100% 0

Windemere 77 77 100% 0

Totals 2836 1665 59% 307

37 of 79

37 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 
 

 1 

IT Department Purchase Request 
February 16, 2016 

 
Board, we are fast approaching the end of Mr. Ericson’s contract with the Township.  
Although he would much rather take on a regular part-time role he has agreed to enter in 
to another contract with the Township with a 3 percent increase (as budgeted for) in 
salary.  A copy of the contract is attached at the end of the Bi-weekly report. 
 

 
MOTION 

 
I MAKE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN MR. JAMES ERICSON AND BEAVERCREEK 
TOWNSHIP AS PRESENTED AND TO HAVE THE TOWNSHIP 
ADMINISTRATOR SIGN FOR THE BOARD 
 
 
 
Board, the following motion is to approve the annual Citrix Licensing and service 
agreement. This agreement provides 24/7 technical support and all upgrades and patches 
for our virtual environment. 
  

MOTION  
 
I MAKE A MOTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE REQUEST # 07751  TO 
CITRIX SYSTEMS,  INC. FOR THE ANNUAL LICENSSING AND SERVICE 
AGREEMENT RENEWAL , IN THE AMOUNT OF $6096.31; AND AUTHORIZE 
THE TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATOR TO SIGN FOR THE BOARD. 
 
 
 
Board, I have yet to receive the quote back from EMC.  Our current agreement with them 
ends on the 27th of February and I have solicited both CDWG and EMC to provide 
quotes.  I will hopefully have the information with me at the meeting.  This service 
agreement provides 24/7 technical support, patches and upgrades for the VNX5300 (the 
township cloud or storage repository) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38 of 79

38 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 
 

 2 

Bi-Weekly Report 
February 16, 2016 

(Report period 1 – 11 Feb 16) 
 
Trustees, 
 
The following is a brief synopsis of the past two weeks in the IT department.  I will be 
present to answer any questions or concerns you may have.  A good porting of the time 
was spent gathering and writing the IT annual report. 
 
IT Projects/Management: 
Working on project list for 2016 on top of completing 2015 projects 

• Upgrade Citrix environment (in-work) 
o Still actively working with Citrix and speeds are consistent but not really 

where they should be 
o Starting to add more of a load for testing 

 Will be adding one workstation from each fire station  
• Research and deploy video conferencing between all Fire Stations (on hold for 

Citrix Migration) 
o Looks like WebEx may be best solution for our environment, but need a 

few more test and meeting with fire department to go over findings 
• Equipment Inventory, Surplus (Gov Deals)  and Repurpose IT equipment (hold) 
• Hot/Warm site planning, station 64(hold) 

Network Administration: 

• Wiped and reconfigured 4 iPods for repurposing  
o 3 given to Fire Prevention (Mr. Grogean, Mr. Hendley and Mr. Treiber) 
o 1 given to Zoning (shared by department) 
o 1 configured but not yet deployed to road department 

• OSL maintenance 
o Uploaded backup file for Mr. Shubert 

• Patched /Rebooted servers 
• Social Media—Website,  Facebook, Twitter, YouTube 

o Website 
 Updated  TWP and Fire  websites to latest version a new core 

module 
 Updated Calendar and posted requested news/information items 
 Edited links to open new tab 

39 of 79

39 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 
 

 3 

 Created portfolio for 2015 minutes 
o YouTube—Posted  1  Feb Trustees Meeting  
o Facebook/Twitter—Links posted 

• Active Directory (User/Group account management) 
o Created new user account 
o Unlocked accounts 
o Added/Deleted users To/From Security Groups.  

• Verified Backups are current and running. 
• Reviewed Span/Web filters 

o Deleted/Whitelisted domains as appropriate  

Meetings: 

• Department heads meeting 
• Verizon Wireless Rep 

Training: 

• None this period 

Miscellaneous / Outages: 

• Submitted the IT Department’s Annual Report 
• Audio recorder stops intermittently 

o Isolated problem down to a faulty storage card. 
 Replaced card with an older one on hand and ordered a new 

replacement 
• Tested new camera in different Audio/Video modes to produce best output 

o Videos can be directly uploaded and edited on You Tube cutting at least 2 
hours off current process 

o Old camera will be repurposed to Fire Department 
• Loss of network connectivity 

o Mr. Park’s lost connection to the network briefly.  Isolated problem down 
to a faulty Ethernet cable 

• Datayard Internet access and speed test below contractual agreement. 
o Directly contributed to latency during Blue Card training  
o Contacted Datayard, found problem with DSL circuit. Rebooted firewall 

and speed test seems to be ok, but will monitor closely.  
• Virtual environment monitoring and health check 

40 of 79

40 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 
 

 4 

o I have attached documentation for Goliath Technologies monitoring 
software and would like to discuses briefly in meeting as well as the 
possibility of a complete health check 

Awareness Items: 
• T-1 line relocation (Windstream) 

o Sent email to CEO and we seem to be having much better communication. 
 Current annual renewal date is 1 Oct 
 They are willing to do year to year 
 The annual renewal date will change to the first billing cycle after 

the completion of the move. 
o Movement of the line will be expedited 

• Verizon Wireless 
o Met with Verizon rep and data plan will be adjusted to the shared plan.  

Not sure if we will receive credit for the lack of response on their part, but 
our government rep is looking into this. 

Purchases: 
• Data card for audio recording equipment in meeting room 
• Toner cartridges  
• iPad Chargers 

I look forward to meeting with you at the 16 February meeting and answering any 
questions/concerns you may have on the preceding information. In the meantime, if you 
have any questions you can contact me via email or my cell @ 937.212.1379 
 
 
Jeff Terry | Information Technology 
Beavercreek Township 
937.306.5049 
 
 

41 of 79

41 of 79



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP     851 Orchard Lane 
         Beavercreek, Ohio 45434 
 
         Phone:  (937) 429-4472 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
 

This Agreement dated this 25th day of February, 2016, by and between Beavercreek Township, a 
political subdivision of the State of Ohio, and James Ericson, hereinafter referred to as 
“INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.” 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

 1. Beavercreek Township hereby retains the independent contractual services of the 
individual whose name appears above for the purpose of providing the following services on a 
contractual basis to Beavercreek Township.  Service to be provided: 
 
I.T. Support as is directed by the I.T. Operations Manager and Township Administrator. 

 
2. That in consideration of the premises and covenants herein contained, 

Beavercreek Township agrees to pay the INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR for services actually 
performed and to be paid in the following manner: 
 
$32.96 per hour, not to exceed forty (40) hours per pay period. 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR and Beavercreek Township may mutually agree on other 
services and compensation from time to time.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR may not use 
subcontractors to perform the services under this Agreement.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
shall submit invoices for any sums due on a monthly/bi-weekly basis.  INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR is responsible for and shall pay, when and as due, any and all taxes incurred as 
a result of INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S compensation. 
 

3. It is specifically agreed by and between the parties hereto that the 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, is not an employee of Beavercreek Township, is not 
authorized in any manner whatsoever to bind or otherwise represent himself/herself as an agent 
of Beavercreek Township.   
 

4. It is specifically recognized that in his/her capacity as an INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR, said person is not afforded insurance coverage under the Bureau of Worker’s 
Compensation policy carried by Beavercreek Township, nor is he/she entitled to have funds 
withheld from the compensation provided for in this agreement for the purpose of Social 
Security or Unemployment Insurance. 

 
 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR has the qualifications and ability to perform the services set forth herein in a 
professional manner.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall have sole discretion and control 

42 of 79

42 of 79



of INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S services and the manner in which performed, subject to 
the specifications, parameters, timelines and overall objectives set forth by the Township. 
 

6. It is specifically agreed by and between the parties hereto that the 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR may be required at anytime to provide a set of impressions of 
his/her fingerprints and be subject to a criminal records check if he/she has access to a child on a 
regular basis. 
  

7.     The INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and otherwise hold 
harmless Beavercreek Township, its officers, agents and employees from any and all claims 
arising out of the performance or non-performance of the duties provided for under this 
agreement. 
 

8.      This Agreement will be effective on the Effective Date for the remainder of 2016 or 
a maximum of 880 total hours worked, whichever comes first, with an option to extend or amend 
this Agreement, at the discretion of Beavercreek Township.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving fourteen (14) days written 
notice to the other party.  Should either party default in the performance of this Agreement or 
materially breach any of its provisions, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement 
by giving written notification to the breaching party.  Termination shall be effective immediately 
on receipt of the notice, or five (5) days from mailing of the notice, whichever occurs first.  For 
purposes of this section, material breach of this Agreement shall include but not be limited to the 
following: 
 

(a) Nonpayment of compensation by the Township after thirty (30) days 
written demand for payment; or  

(b) Failure of INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR to perform the services set 
forth herein in a commercially reasonable manner. 

 
9.    This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto with 

respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all previous written or oral 
understandings, agreements, negotiations, commitments, or any other writings. 
 

10.    No modification, amendment or waiver of any provisions of this Agreement shall 
be effective unless agreed to, in writing and signed by both parties. 
 

11.   The provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if any portion of this 
Agreement shall be held or declared to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such illegality, 
invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and the remainder of 
this Agreement, disregarding such portion, shall continue in full force and effect as though such 
portion had not been contained herein. 

 
12.   This Agreement shall be deemed to be made in the State of Ohio, and shall be 

governed by and construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio. 
 

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect until such time as it is affirmatively revoked 
by either of the parties of this agreement. 
 

43 of 79

43 of 79



 
Please Check One: □ I am a sole proprietor with no employees. 

□ I have employees and a BWC certificate of coverage for all 
employees. 

    (Please attach copy of BWC certificate.) 
 
 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR   BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP 
 
By:______________________________   ________________________________ 
  Signature      Supervisor 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
           Social Security Number      Department 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
  Address      Department Head 
 
_________________________________   Received by:___________________  
City  State    Zip             
 
 
_________________________________   Date:____________________________ 
 Telephone Number 
 
 
_________________________________ 
 E-mail Address 
 

44 of 79

44 of 79



45 of 79

45 of 79



46 of 79

46 of 79



47 of 79

47 of 79



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Proactive Performance 
Monitoring for Citrix  
XenApp & XenDesktop  
 
Technology Overview 

Customers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
      

  

 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
z 

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.goliathtechnologies.com  

“In approximately one week, support tickets dropped by 25%” 

Our Customers were complaining about persistent slowness 
with Citrix.  The Goliath team quickly identified the root cause of 
several issues and suggested remediation actions.  Once we 
implemented them, our support tickets dropped by 25% in 
approximately one week.  

Chad Brisendine 
CIO of St. Luke’s University Health Network 

48 of 79

48 of 79

http://www.phdvirtual.com/


2 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

 
Table of Contents 
 

i. Summary 

ii. Purpose-built for Citrix environments 

iii. Coexistence with Enterprise Monitoring Tools  

 

1. Three Citrix Focused Products 

 

2. Purpose-built Monitoring for Citrix XenApp & XenDesktop  

i. Real-Time Citrix Performance Graphs 

ii. Real-Time XenApp & XenDesktop Session Display 

iii. Real-Time ICA Channel Drill Down From Session Display 

iv. Real-Time Session Logon Time Drill Down From Session Display 

v. Out-of-the-Box Monitoring Intelligence for Common Failure Points 

 

3. Proactive Functionality to Guarantee Citrix End User Experience by Predicting & Preventing 

i. End User Logon Simulation Dashboard & Drilldown 

ii. Threshold-Based Alerting 

 

4. Advanced Remediation Capabilities to Improve Troubleshooting & HelpDesk Operational Workflows 

i. Automated Remediation Actions 

ii. Alert Resolution Feature 

iii. Reporting 

 

5. Goliath for NetScaler provides both Web Traffic information alongside Citrix Session details 

i. Load Balancing 

ii. Alert in Real Time 

iii. Drill into Citrix Sessions to see a breakdown of Server Side vs. Client Side 

iv. Share Reports via Email, Live Share, or CSV 

 
 
 
 
 
i. Summary 
 

This document highlights a few of the differentiating features Goliath offers that are currently unavailable 
with any other solutions in the marketplace and that have allowed organizations to more proactively 
manage their Citrix environments and the associated end user experience.  

 

 

  

49 of 79

49 of 79



3 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

ii. Purpose-built for Citrix environments  
 
Application & desktop virtualization brings a unique set of challenges to organizations that already leverage a 
complex combination of infrastructure technologies. Goliath solutions address the evolving challenges of managing 
Citrix environments by allowing IT professionals to proactively monitor, report, analyze and automate fixes for both 
Citrix-specific elements as well as the supporting physical, virtual and cloud infrastructures upon which they rely. In 
particular, Goliath’s solutions fill the gap left in the marketplace between simplistic native utilities/point products, 
and expensive, services-intensive enterprise solutions. As a Citrix Ready Partner (and 1 of 10 members of Citrix’s 
Partner Advisory Board), Goliath works alongside Citrix product managers to bring to market solutions which allow 
Citrix customers to proactively manage and improve the experience for their XenApp/XenDesktop end users. 
 
To this end, Goliath focuses on providing granular visibility & advanced proactive operational functionality into three 
key areas of the Citrix end user experience: 
 

 
 
Goliath brings the only cost effective, feature rich solution that allows organizations to shift their operational posture 
– from being passive and reactive – to proactive and preventative in ensuring quality end user experience. 
 

iii. Coexistence with Enterprise Monitoring Tools 
 
To better support the needs of large enterprises, Goliath has made it easy to leverage its purpose-built feature set 
by co-existing alongside and integrating with enterprise monitoring tools (which are frequently different for each IT 
silo within an organization). This allows enterprises to acquire Goliath’s differentiating functionality around Citrix 
without requiring disruptive forklift upgrades or feature overlap. 
 

 

50 of 79

50 of 79



4 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

 

 

 

1) Three Citrix Focused Products 

I. Goliath Performance Monitor - Proactive IT Performance Monitoring for Virtual Server, 

Virtual Desktop, Hybrid Cloud, and Mobile Environments 

Goliath Performance Monitor provides complete support for monitoring virtual 

server, virtual desktop and hybrid cloud environments, and provides 

specialized modules for certain EHR and EMR applications. The technology 

has been architected from the ground up to help IT administrators anticipate 

issues before they become problems, troubleshoot and resolve problems 

quickly and with minimal end user impact when they do occur, and ultimately 

prevent them from happening in the future. 

 

II. Goliath IT Analytics for NetScaler - Proactive Analysis and Reporting for Citrix 

NetScaler 

Goliath IT Analytics for NetScaler is Citrix Verified Ready technology that 

translates AppFlow data into real-time performance dashboards, unlimited 

historical reports, and threshold-based alerts. 

Goliath IT Analytics for NetScaler enhances the functionality of your 

Enterprise and Platinum Edition of NetScaler by adding functionality like 

performance analysis, trending, and data exports via API or CSV. 

 

III. Goliath Logon Simulator - Proactive Logon, Application, and Load Simulation for Citrix 

XenApp and XenDesktop 

Maintaining a positive end user experience for Citrix XenApp & XenDesktop 

users has been solved—the Goliath Logon Simulator is the industry’s only 

proactive end user experience software that finds the root cause of Citrix 

logon issues & resolves them before end users complain. The Logon 

Simulator is the only software available that tests the entire Citrix delivery 

infrastructure, including the NetScaler, by simulating the exact same steps a 

user would take during the Citrix logon process. 

 

 

  

51 of 79

51 of 79



5 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

2) Purpose-built Monitoring for Citrix XenApp & XenDesktop  

Goliath Performance Monitor is the only IT performance monitoring solution that brings together granular Citrix 
XenApp and XenDesktop data and metrics from the underlying delivery infrastructure in a single console. 
Goliath Performance Monitor is preconfigured to proactively find and monitor common Citrix XenApp and XenDesktop, 
infrastructure, and role server failure points. This allows you to proactively anticipate, troubleshoot, resolve, and 
prevent performance issues in the most complex Citrix XenApp and XenDesktop environments.  

 

Real-Time Citrix Performance Graphs 

Real-Time XenApp & XenDesktop Session Display

52 of 79

52 of 79



6 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

Real-Time ICA Channel Drill Down From Session Display 

Goliath provides industry-leading visibility into Citrix session performance by breaking down the ICA protocol and 
returning precise metrics around individual ICA channel performance. 
 

Real-Time Session Logon Time Drill Down From Session Display 

Goliath provides granular detail around logon duration times, including the exact environment elements used by an 
individual user’s logon to ensure efficient root cause analysis and expedite troubleshooting should a fault or delay take 
place. 

 

Out-of-the-Box Monitoring Intelligence for Common Failure Points 

53 of 79

53 of 79



7 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

Unlike other products in the marketplace, Goliath comes with “embedded intelligence” consisting of hundreds of pre-
configured monitoring rules and alerts based upon best practices from Citrix, Microsoft, and Goliath. This out-of-the-
box functionality simplifies deployment and allows for administrators to immediately begin focusing on improving 
environmental bottlenecks or failure points. 
 

  

54 of 79

54 of 79



8 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

3) Proactive Functionality to Guarantee Citrix End User Experience by 

Predicting & Preventing 

Goliath’s purpose-built functionality allows organizations to shift their strategic operational posture from being passive 
and reactive to Citrix performance issues, to being proactive and preventative in ensuring a quality end user 
experience.  
 

End User Logon Simulation Dashboard & Drilldown 

Goliath is the industry’s only proactive end user experience software that tests the entire Citrix delivery infrastructure 
(including the NetScaler) by executing real Citrix sessions that exercise the exact same steps a user takes during the 
Citrix logon process. Regardless of whether a user is remote or local, the Goliath Logon Simulator gives administrators 
an “early warning system” that allows them to know exactly what the Citrix end user experience will be like for their 
users – in advance.   
 

55 of 79

55 of 79



9 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

 Simulate the Exact Same Process a Real Citrix 

User Goes Through to Logon 

o Real-time Local or Remote 

Simulations 

 Test the Entire Citrix Delivery Infrastructure, 
Including the NetScaler 

 View Real-time Logon Dashboards by User 

 Receive Real-time Alerts on Failures, 
Thresholds, Slowness 

 Conduct Root Cause Analysis 

o Failure Point Analysis 

o Logon Duration Analysis 

o Drilldown into ICA Latency 

 Trend and Report Logon and Session 
Performance 

 
 
 
 

Threshold-Based Alerting 

Goliath also provides threshold-based alerting to allow organizations to fine-tune individual monitoring rules and alerts. 
This allows IT groups to be more proactive when faults and errors take place so that they are alerted early and before 
a condition fully manifests – allowing them to address the issue before it affects end user experience. 
 

 
 
 

  

56 of 79

56 of 79



10 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

4) Advanced Remediation Capabilities to Improve Troubleshooting & 
HelpDesk Operational Workflows 
 
Goliath goes beyond providing differentiating Citrix visibility and granular metrics by also delivering unique operational 
features that allow organizations to take the next step in improve operational IT troubleshooting and HelpDesk 
workflows.  
 

Automated Remediation Actions 

Configure automatic remediation fixes take place when certain alerts are triggered. Whether it be restarting a service, 
or running a PowerShell script, Goliath supports a number of “self-healing” workflows to allow IT organizations to 
dramatically increase HelpDesk response times and implement truly proactive IT processes. 
 

Alert Resolution Feature 

For workflows that cannot be automated, Goliath allows administrators to automatically pass on troubleshooting 
instructions to the appropriate administrators when certain alerts are triggered. 
 

57 of 79

57 of 79



11 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

Reporting 

 

 Citrix XenApp End-User Experience Report  

 Citrix XenApp End-to-End Connection Report 

 Citrix XenApp Logon Duration Report 

 Citrix XenDesktop End User Activity Report 

 Citrix XenDesktop ICA Latency Report 

 Citrix XenDesktop Logon Duration Report 

 Citrix Gold Image Health Report 

 Citrix Profile Errors 

 Citrix Printing Health 

 Citrix Profile Management Report 

 Citrix Group Policy & Registry Health Report 

 Citrix XenApp End-User Activity Report 

 Citrix XenApp Client Report 

 Citrix XenApp ICA Latency Report 

 Citrix XenApp Server Session Activity Report 

 Citrix XenApp Server Errors 

 Citrix XenDesktop Client Report 

 Citrix XenApp Server Health Report 

 Citrix XenDesktop Health Report 

 Citrix Desktop Peak Usage Report 

 Citrix XenDesktop Session Activity Report

58 of 79

58 of 79



 

5) Goliath for NetScaler provides both Web Traffic Information 

alongside Citrix Session details 

Load Balancing 

 

Alert in Real Time 

 

  

59 of 79

59 of 79



13 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

Drill into Citrix Sessions to see a breakdown of Server Side vs. Client Side 

 

 

 

  

60 of 79

60 of 79



14 Goliath Technologies XenApp & XenDesktop Performance Monitoring 
Copyright © 2015 Goliath Technologies  

 

Share Reports via Email, Live Share or CSV 

 

 

 

Goliath for NetScaler translates AppFlow into real time dashboards and historical reports for 

alerting, analysis, troubleshooting, collaboration and reporting. 

 Citrix User Experience 
o Client and Server RTT 
o Client and Server Jitter 

 
 XenApp/XenDesktop Drilldown 

o Users-Apps-Sessions 
 

 Application Utilization 
o Per Application 
o Usage Trends 
o Session Performance 

 
 NetScaler Performance 

o VIP, Activity, Connection 

 Real-time Latency Alerting 
o To Ticketing Systems 
o To Other Monitoring Tools 

 
 Collaboration 

o Share Real-time Dashboards 
o Send Reports & Export Data 

 
 Web Server Metrics 

o URLs & Page Views 
o Web Browser Used 

 

61 of 79

61 of 79



62 of 79

62 of 79



63 of 79

63 of 79



64 of 79

64 of 79



65 of 79

65 of 79



To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 

From: David VandenBos, Fire Chief 

Date: 2016-02-11 

Re: Agenda Items for 16 February 2016 Trustees’ Meeting 

 Please find documentation for the following Fire Department agenda items for the next Board 

meeting: 

1) Resolution accepting donation of Lifepak modems 

2) Resolution declaring  Lifepak modems surplus 

3) Purchase request for replacement appliances and resolution to surplus obsolete equipment 

4) Purchase request for Blue Card training for firefighters, auxiliary and dispatch 

5) Policy update for Special Events staffing 

6) Policy update for Lateral Entry Hiring 

7) Bi-weekly department activity report 

1) Resolution accepting donation of Lifepak modems 

Premier Health Network would like to donate 11 wi-fi modems for the fire department’s 12-lead 

Lifepak Cardiac Monitors.  These modems allow the fire department to send the ECG patient care 

report from the monitors to the receiving hospital, prior to the patient’s arrival, providing the 

receiving facility more time to prepare for critical patients.   The donated wi-fi modems will replace 

end-of-life cellular modems, which will be surplused and disposed of according to Township policy. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, State of Ohio, moved for 

approval of the following: 

WHEREAS, Premier Health Network of Dayton Ohio wishes to make a donation of eleven Ositech 

Titan II Gateway Wi-Fi modems valued at $8,460.76, and 

WHEREAS, according to section 505.10 of the Ohio Revised Code the Trustees of Beavercreek 

Township may accept a donation of any real or personal property for any township use, and 

WHEREAS, the Trustees of Beavercreek Township do graciously accept said donation 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene 

County, Ohio favorably passed the above Resolution. 

2) Resolution declaring  Lifepak modems surplus 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, State of Ohio, moved 

for approval of the following: 

WHEREAS, according to section 505.10 of the Ohio Revised Code the Trustees of Beavercreek 

Township may deem property to be obsolete, or unfit for the use for which it was acquired, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, State of Ohio finds 

the modems listed in the attached “BTFD Surplus Items” report as not needed for public use, and 

declares the items obsolete, or unfit for use for which it was acquired, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, 

Greene County, Ohio favorably passed the above Resolution. 

66 of 79

66 of 79



3) Purchase request for replacement appliances and resolution to surplus obsolete equipment 

3.1) The fire department is requesting permission to replace three appliances: Station 61 stove, 

Station 63 microwave and Station 60 refrigerator, for the total amount of $4,335.00. 

3.2) This request fills an immediate need for the Station 61 stove and Station 63 microwave and a 

want for the Station 60 refrigerator. 

3.3) The Station 61 and 63 items meet the housewares requirements in the 2014 Collective 

Bargaining Agreement, Article 20, Item #3 Appliances. 

3.4) Cost Center/Program Area:  Housewares (5160) 

Object Code: Machinery, Equipment and Furniture (740) 

2016 Budget:  fire department page 27, note 5160-740. 

3.5)  Station 61’s stove is in need of replacement.  The existing unit has a non-functional oven that 
also suffers from a defect causing the oven walls to bow outward.  Currently the oven element 
will not function and the racks utilized to hold baking dishes will not stay in their slots.  A repair 
company was contacted and evaluated the unit.  It requires a replacement circuit board for the 
oven elements as well as an entire replacement oven cavity.  The township maintenance 
department recommended replacing the unit over a repair due to the complexity and cost of 
the repair.  The current oven is a 42” commercial unit in a 44” space.  The replacement unit 
requested is a 30” unit.  The cost of a commercial unit to directly replace the existing unit 
would exceed $10,000.00 as quoted by Custom Distributors.  This station currently serves 4-7 
people daily, so a smaller unit is recommended.  The remaining space has a finished backsplash 
and finished cabinet, so no unfinished surfaces will be exposed by utilizing a smaller unit. 
 
Station 63’s microwave is currently a non-functional counter top unit.  The unit is of unknown 
age, but greater than 5 years old.  The replacement seeks to meet the same appliance standard 
installed in the other fire stations by purchasing an over-the-range 1.7 cubic foot unit.  The 
microwave will be installed by custom distributors and replace the existing ventilation hood.   
 
The replacement refrigerator will be placed in fire administration.  The unit that it replaces is 
also of unknown age, but greater than 5 years.  The current unit is too small to accommodate 
the current number of employees.  This unit is currently utilized by not only fire administration 
personnel, but also by fire prevention personnel that eat lunch with administration.  This item 
is listed as a want because it replaces a unit that currently functions, but is past it’s expected 
lifespan, and does not currently adequately serve the personnel working in this facility.  This 
item was specifically budgeted in 2016 as an expected improvement.  By purchasing this item 
with the stove and microwave, the delivery cost is reduced due to only one trip made by the 
company. 

3.6) Quotes: 

3.6.1. Quote Summary (originals on file) 

3.6.1.1.1. Custom Distributors 

Stove $2,199.00 

Microwave $525.00 

Refrigerator $1,361.00 

3.6.1.1.2. HHGregg 

Stove $2,249.99 

67 of 79

67 of 79



 

Microwave not quoted 

Refrigerator not quoted 

3.6.1.2. Best Buy 

Stove $2,249.99 

Microwave $539.99 

Refrigerator $1,449.99 

3.6.2. n/a 

3.6.3. n/a 

3.7) Specifications: 

3.7.1. Specification sheet on file 

3.7.2. n/a 

3.8) Other Cost Considerations 

3.8.1. The expected life span of appliances is 5-10+ years. 

3.8.2. n/a 

3.8.3. All units will incur ongoing utility costs in the same approximate range as the existing 

appliances. 

3.9) Purchase Request 

I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 05142 to FireStats, LLC for Custom, On-site Statistics Training 

in the amount of $8,800.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

3.10) Resolution for Surplus 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, State of Ohio, 

moved for approval of the following: 

WHEREAS, according to section 505.10 of the Ohio Revised Code the Trustees of Beavercreek 

Township may deem property to be obsolete, or unfit for the use for which it was acquired, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, State of Ohio finds 

the modems listed in the attached “BTFD Surplus Items” report as not needed for public use, 

and declares the items obsolete, or unfit for use for which it was acquired, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, 

Greene County, Ohio favorably passed the above Resolution. 

4) Purchase request for Blue Card training for firefighters, auxiliary and dispatch 

4.1) The fire department is requesting permission to purchase Blue Card Emergency Scene 

Management training for 42 firefighters, 10 Beavercreek City Dispatchers and 10 auxiliary 

members for a total cost of $21,483. 

4.2) This request fills an immediate need. 

4.3) This training meets OAC § 4123:1-21-07(A) Fire department occupational safety and health, 

which states (in part):  “an incident management system shall be established with written 

standard operating procedures applying to all members involved in emergency operations… all 

members involved in emergency operations shall be trained in the system.” 

This training also partially meets the Township’s Performance Audit recommendation #37-

68 of 79

68 of 79



 

Develop a comprehensive training program to be applied consistently throughout the 

organization. 

This training also addresses sections of NFPA 1201 (2015 edition) Standard for Providing Fire 

and Emergency Services to the Public and NFPA 1021 (2014 edition) Standard for Fire Officer 

Professional Qualifications. 

4.4) Cost Center/Program Area:  Fire Operations (5710) 

Object Codes:  Training Services (318)  

2016 Budget: fire department page 53, notes 5710-318 

4.5) The Board of Township Trustees (in February 2015) approved a fire department request to 

provide Blue Card incident command management certification to 19 fire department officers.  

Upon completion of the certification, those officers agreed that it would be in the department’s 

best interest to provide the same training to all firefighters.  This program teaches firefighters 

to standardize management of incidents by using a combination of online learning and 

classroom simulations that are led by certified instructors who perform evaluations on students 

throughout the class. 

There are three groups who will receive this training.  First, 42 Beavercreek firefighters, each of 

whom may be assigned a company officer (OIC) or team leader role on emergency incidents.  

Second, 10 Beavercreek City Dispatchers who are responsible for coordinating communications 

during emergency incidents, including tracking benchmarks, assigning resources and managing 

emergency radio communications.  Finally, 10 auxiliary members are being trained to function 

as Field Incident Technicians (FITs), who will provide direct administrative and communications 

support to the command post and incident commander. 

This final purchase will provide those 42 firefighters with 50 hours of online training and 24 

hours of practical lab testing resulting in Blue Card Certification.  The dispatchers and auxiliary 

will receive the online training and participate in the practical exercises, but will not be 

certified. 

4.6) Quotes: 

4.6.1. Quote Summary (originals on file) 

4.6.1.1. 42 firefighters $14,553 

4.6.1.2. 10 dispatchers $3,465 

4.6.1.3. 10 auxiliary $3,465 

4.6.2. The vendor is sole source. 

4.6.3. State Term Schedule:  n/a 

4.7) Specifications: 

4.7.1. Specification sheet:  n/a 

4.7.2. Prosecutor approval:  n/a 

4.8) Other Cost Considerations 

4.8.1. The fire department adopted this program and is integrating it into the department’s 

incident management system.  This training is part of a continuing program and does not 

have a programmed end date. 

4.8.2. Contract alternative:  n/a 

69 of 79

69 of 79



 

4.8.3. The annual cost for the 42 students requested in this purchase is  $1008.00 per year to 

maintain the certification.  Maintaining the certification for the total program, including all 

fire department employees, will cost an estimated $1,464.00 annually. 

4.9) Purchase Requests 

 

I make a motion to approve the following: 

 

Purchase Request 08045 to Blue Card Command for 42 firefighters’ tuition 

in the amount of $14,553.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board; and 

 

Purchase Request 08047 to Blue Card Command for 10 dispatchers’ tuition 

in the amount of $3,465.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board; and 

 

Purchase Request 08048 to Blue Card Command for 40 auxiliary members’ tuition 

in the amount of $3,465.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

4.10) Disposal:  n/a 

5) Policy update for Special Events staffing [Attachment #05.00] 

The fire department has drafted a policy to address the staffing and response to special events in 

the community.  This policy will provide guidance to staff and the public on what staffing levels are 

available and their associated costs. 

6) Policy update for Lateral Entry Hiring [Attachment #06.00] 

The fire department is requesting permission from the Board to modify the SOG 5130.001, Lateral 

Entry Hiring.  The modification, in §3.2.1(f) will change the “and” requirement to an “or” 

requirement.  This will provide the human resources department and fire department will flexibility 

in hiring qualified applicants to meet the staffing demands of the fire department, especially in 

anticipation of increased demand due to known upcoming retirements and the fact that the current 

hiring list is nearly exhausted.

70 of 79

70 of 79



7) Bi-weekly department activity report 

 Provided are a summary of fire department business, challenges, accomplishments, needs, and 

concerns for the previous four weeks: 

7.1) Senior Staff Meeting:   Senior staff met briefly to discuss items of interest and concern for the 

department. 

7.2) Region 3 Strike Team:  Beavercreek Township hosted Region 3 Strike Team training at Station 

61. 

7.3) Chamber Awards:  Thank you to the Board of Township Trustees for recognizing Firefighter of 

the Year Mike McDufford and Township Employee of the Year John Mercs at the Chamber of 

Commerce Awards Dinner. 

7.4) SuperStreet:  The Fire Chief and Township Administrator, accompanied by several elected 

officials, toured the Route 4 Bypass/Super Street to get a better understanding of how it may 

impact US 35. 

7.5) Women’s League:  The Fire Chief participated at a Women’s League event about the 

community impact of heroin use. 

7.6) Labor-Management:  Fire Administration and the Union met to discuss items of mutual interest 

and concern.  A special work session is being scheduled to consider an MOU on Article 13: 

Overtime. 

7.7) FirstNet:  The Fire Chief and Township Administrator met with County Commissioner 

representative to discuss an MOU between the County and Township to facilitate 

implementation of the FirstNet project in Greene County and Beavercreek Township. 

7.8) Annual Report:  The fire department’s 2015 Annual Report final draft was completed and is 

being reviewed before distribution. 

7.9) Auxiliary Leadership:  The Fire Chief and Auxiliary Leader met to discuss items of mutual 

interest and concern, including upcoming trainings and expanded emergency scene roles 

(including SCBA cylinder changes and support). 

7.10) Public Outreach:  Over the past two weeks, your fire department has participated in the 

following activities: 

Station 61: Residents, birthday party 

Station 62: 2nd Graders, station tour 

Station 61: Girl Scouts, station tour 

CPR/First Aid: Bombers Crossfit, HeartSaver 

71 of 79

71 of 79



7.11) Fire Department Employee Tenure 

As requested by the Board, the following two charts provide a breakdown of current fire 

department employees by years of service and estimated retirement ranges.  The retirement 

range is based upon an 8-year window (either through deferred retirement (DROP) or 

maximizing their pension based on total service) following the employee’s estimated earliest 

retirement.  Currently, this chart does not account for changes to the OP&F system (it uses 25 

years of service and 48 years of age) or time that employees may purchase or have credited to 

their account. 

7.11.1. Employee Years of Service, by Rank 

This chart shows points for years of service, by rank, and a box plot showing 

min/median/max and middle 80%.  The red band indicates likely retirement range. 

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Chiefs

Lieutenants

Firefighters

Civilians

Employee Years of Service, by Rank

72 of 79

72 of 79



7.11.2. Individual Employee Tenure 

This chart shows each employee’s tenure and estimated retirement period (with the same 

limitations described in chart 7.11.1). 

 10% 50% 90%

40 30 20 10 2016-02-10 10 20 30 40

VandenBos, David
Mercs, John

Dorsten, Scott
Young, David

Betsinger, Bryon
Hiester, Nathaniel

Mallonee, David
Miller, Edward
Seabold, Brian

Weimer, Stephen
Brewer, Leigh

Kappeler, William
Arndt, Nathan

Harrison, Dustin
Williams, Ryan

Dubois, Stephen
Hawker, Christine

Poulos, Lee
Gladney, Scott
Corcoran, John

Collins, Justin
Clark, Matthew

Grismer, S. Thomas
Fowler, William

Kelly, Justin
McDufford, Michael

Dean, Tyson
Harman, Courtney

Eckman, David
Volmer, Heino

Renner, Jeremy
Brewer, Andrew

Negri, Robert
Hedrick, Brian

Ransdell, Michael
Ferguson, Christopher

Richardson, Dustan
Ferguson, Alexander

Dalton, Edward
Rudd, Jon

Wells, Joshua
Hoagland, Nicholas

Hudson, David
Bayes, Christopher

Fugate, Chris
Ostrowske, John

Smith, Joshua
Connolly, Michael

Horne, Stephen
Renacs, Steve

McLaughlin, Timothy
Symes, Robert
McComas, Eric

Lohse, Todd
Jones, Zachary

Trick, Joseph
Davis, Justin

Blanton, Micah
Bochenek, Benjamin

Hendley, James
Grogean, Randall

Fuller, Rochelle
Grogean, Michele

Years of Service (Actual and Projected)

73 of 79

73 of 79



7.12) Activity Summary (previous 2 weeks) 

 Summary data currently unavailable due to conflicts between monthly and annual reporting 

calculations. 

74 of 79

74 of 79



Attachment 05.00 

 SOG NUMBER: 5000.003 

 SUBJECT: Special Events Staffing and Coverage 

 VERSION: 0.1 

 EFFECTIVE DATE:  

Section 1.0: Purpose and Scope 

Section 1.1: Purpose 

This Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) establishes the fire department’s practice for providing 

fire (including technical rescue and fire prevention) and EMS coverage to special events. 

Section 1.2: Scope 

This SOG applies to the entire fire department, and is in effect at all times.  It is the responsibility 

of all fire department officers to ensure compliance with this policy. 

Section 1.3: Organizational Origin 

Operations 

Section 2.0: Definitions 

BTFD:  standard abbreviation for Beavercreek Township Fire Department. 

SOG:  standard abbreviation for Standard Operating Guideline.  Formerly called General Orders, 

Standard Operating Procedures, and Records & Reports, these policies, procedures and forms 

are the general governing documents for the fire department’s operations and administration. 

Will:  absolute requirement for the policy, with no discretion or deviation permitted. 

May:  permissive requirement for the policy, with discretion or deviation permitted within the 

parameters defined by the SOG. 

Special event:  a pre-scheduled event of such size, complexity, location, duration or area that 

may require a special response plan or resource allocation to provide adequate fire or EMS 

protection. 

Section 3.0: Policy 

Section 3.1: General 

The fire department provides uniform fire and EMS coverage within the borders of Beavercreek 

Township, incorporated and unincorporated.  This coverage is provided within the department’s 

standard response guidelines-as defined by response location and call for service type-and is 

provided at no additional cost for the special event. 

The fire department will respond to any event, for any call for service from an event organizer, 

participant, or spectator. 

Whenever possible, on-duty crews and in-service units will provide coverage for response to 

special events. 

Section 3.2: Standard Coverage 

Most special events will receive coverage with in-service units that are located at a fire station.  

The closest, most appropriate unit identified by CAD will be dispatched at the time of a call for 

service to a special event.   

There is no additional cost for this level of coverage. 

Section 3.3: On-Site, In-Service Coverage 

75 of 79

75 of 79



 

When an event organizer or the fire department identifies the need for a unit to be pre-

positioned at an event, a unit(s) may be staged at the event.  This unit(s) will be available for any 

response at the event, but will be in-service for other emergency incidents in the Township. 

Events receiving this type of coverage will not receive a separate incident number, unless they 

are required to provide emergency service. 

There is no additional cost for this level of coverage, but it is subject to staffing and unit 

availability.  If required, the staged unit may be called away to another incident. 

Section 3.4: On-Site, Out-of-Service Coverage 

When an event organizer or the fire department identifies the need for a unit to be 

prepositioned at an event, a unit(s) will be staged at the event.  This unit(s) will be dedicated to 

the event and will be out-of-service for other emergency incidents in the Township. 

Events receiving this type of coverage will receive a separate incident number with the on-site 

unit(s) assigned to the incident. 

The actual, direct costs (personnel and unit utilization) of this coverage will be billed to the 

event organizer. 

Exception:  The event organizer may request the Board of Township Trustees for a waiver of the 

costs of this coverage.  This request must be made at least one public meeting prior to the 

event’s scheduled date. 

3.4.1. Public Events 

Public events for a political subdivision or taxing authority, or events identified by the fire 

department as requiring an on-site, out-of-service response will not be charged for the cost of 

coverage. 

Section 4.0: Procedure(s) 

Section 4.1: General 

Requests for special event staffing and emergency response coverage will be made to the fire 

department.  The Deputy Chief of Operations will review the request and coordinate the 

appropriate level of coverage.  A good faith estimate will be prepared for the event organizer’s 

review. 

Section 4.2: Fee Waiver 

Requests for the waiving of fees associated with On-Site, Out-of-Service Coverage [Section 3.4] 

will be made through the fire department to the Board of Township Trustees.  The request will 

be added to the fire department’s agenda items at the next regularly scheduled meeting after 

receiving the request. 

Section 4.3: Billing 

Upon completion of the event, the fire department will calculate the actual, direct costs of the 

event and send an itemized bill to the event organizer.  Payments received, and their associated 

documentation, will be sent to the fire department and forwarded to the Fiscal Office for 

deposit and documentation. 

Section 5.0: Forms 

Section 6.0: References 

Section 6.1: Internal References 

Section 6.2: External References 

Section 7.0: History 

Section 7.1: Effective: yyyy-mm-dd 

76 of 79

76 of 79



 

7.1.1. Created: 2015-07-01 

7.1.2. Union notified:   yyyy-mm-dd 

7.1.3. Board approved:   yyyy-mm-dd (resolution #) 

Section 7.2: Modifications: n/a 

Section 7.3: Termination: n/a  

77 of 79

77 of 79



Attachment #06.00 

 SOG NUMBER: 5130.001 

 SUBJECT: Fire Department Lateral Entry Hiring 

 VERSION: 2.0 

 APPROVED DATE: 2015-08-03 

Section 1.0: Purpose and Scope 

Section 1.1: Purpose 

This Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) establishes the fire department’s policy for hiring by 

lateral transfer.  This process will attempt to attract former employees of BTFD and reclaim 

some of the developmental resources that the Township had previously invested in those 

employees. 

In the event there are no qualified former BTFD employees, the process will attempt to identify 

highly qualified applicants who can be recruited and introduced to BTFD with a minimum start-

up investment in training or testing. 

Section 1.2: Scope 

This SOG applies to fire department administration and Township human resources during the 

process of hiring employees by lateral entry. 

Section 1.3: Organizational Origin 

Human Resources 

Section 2.0: Definitions 

BTFD:  standard abbreviation for Beavercreek Township Fire Department. 

SOG:  standard abbreviation for Standard Operating Guideline.  Formerly called General Orders, 

Standard Operating Procedures, and Records & Reports, these policies, procedures and forms 

are the general governing documents for the fire department’s operations and administration. 

Will:  absolute requirement for the policy, with no discretion or deviation permitted. 

May:  permissive requirement for the policy, with discretion or deviation permitted within the 

parameters defined by the SOG. 

Contract:  the labor-management agreement currently in effect between the Township and IAFF 

Local 2857. 

Handbook:  the Township’s Personnel Policy Manual currently in effect. 

Lateral Entry:  the process of hiring firefighters who are currently employed as career firefighters 

with another fire department and enrolled in the Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund. 

Section 3.0: Policy 

Section 3.1: General 

When hiring firefighters to fill vacant positions in the authorized staffing resolution, BTFD will 

solicit full-time firefighters from other departments to be hired through lateral entry. 

3.1.1. Beavercreek Preference 

BTFD will attempt to recruit former Beavercreek employees, who are eligible for rehire and 

meet the minimum qualifications, to fill vacant positions. 

If there are no interested or eligible former members, BTFD may solicit for other full-time 

firefighters who are eligible for lateral entry. 

Section 3.2: Minimum Qualifications 

78 of 79

78 of 79



 

3.2.1. The following requirements must be met at the time of a conditional offer of 

employment from BTFD: 

a) Current BTFD application on file 

b) High School Diploma 

c) Ohio Drivers License 

d) Ohio Firefighter II Certification 

e) Ohio EMT-Paramedic Certification 

f) Medical Certification 

1) Current CPAT; or 

2) Fit for Duty result from an NFPA 1582 compliant physical.  This test may be paid for by 

the fire department. 

g) Currently employed as a full-time firefighter 

h) Currently enrolled member in the Ohio Police & Fire Pension fund 

Section 4.0: Procedure(s) 

Section 4.1: Selection Process 

4.1.1. Ranking 

a) The pool of qualified applicants will be ranked following an interview, conducted by a 

panel consisting of the Township’s Human Resources Manager, a BTFD Chief Officer and a BTFD 

firefighter.  The applicants will be evaluated based upon BTFD previously identified, preferred 

behavioral characteristics and traits. 

4.1.2. Final Selection 

a) The fire chief may select the best qualified of the top three candidates on the list.  In the 

event the number of eligible candidates on the list drops below three (3), the Chief may request 

that more applicants be solicited, or another form of selection be used. 

Section 5.0: Forms 

1) Beavercreek Township Employment Application (BTPERS-001) 

Section 6.0: References 

Section 6.1: Internal References 

Section 6.2: External References 

6.2.1. Township Handbook (2012-446) 

6.2.2. Contract (2014 ed.), Article 31 

6.2.3. NFPA 1582, current edition 

Section 7.0: History 

Section 7.1: Effective: 2015-02-06 

7.1.1. Created: 2015-01-15 

7.1.2. Union notified:   2015-02-02 

7.1.3. Board approved:   2015-02-02  (Resolution 2015-052) 

Section 7.2: Modifications:  

7.2.1. Version 2.0 2015-08-03 (Resolution 2015-290) 

7.2.2. Version 3.0 2016-02-16 

Section 7.3: Termination: n/a 

79 of 79

79 of 79


	2-16-16 regular trustee's meeting
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Tuesday, February 16, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.

	mou ohio first net
	DATE

	employee evaluation policy 02-16-16
	Number: IX     Reviewed: 2/16/2016
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Policy Manual
	1. Performance Section
	GOALS SECTION:


	employee evaluation policy 8-25-15
	Number: IX     Reviewed: 2/16/2016
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Policy Manual
	1. Performance Section
	GOALS SECTION:


	Copy of 2016 Incident Analysis Year To Date Beavercreek Twp
	Finance 02-16-16
	HR 2-16-16
	Chuck Brackenhoff appreciation resolution
	zoning bi-weekly report 02-16-16
	Road Trustee Packet Feb 16
	FD Agenda Items 20160216

	Button1: 


